Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002

From: James Thum

To: Sarah Hudson; Mick Thomas; Kourtney Romine; External - Joy M. Vega; kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov;
james@idunionlaw.com; molly@idunionlaw.com; Michael Christian

Subject: RE: Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01_002

Date: Thursday, September 02, 2021 05:59:12 PM

Sarah,

In case you did not receive it, | am confirming on behalf of Idaho Dept. of Lands that this was
received.

Thank you,

James Thum

Idaho Dept. of Lands

Division of Minerals, Public Trust, Oil & Gas
Phone: (208) 334-0243

Mobile: (208) 912-5014
https://ogcc.idaho.gov
https://www.idl.idaho.gov/mining-minerals

From: Sarah Hudson <sarah@smithmalek.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 02, 2021 5:02 PM

To: Mick Thomas <mthomas@idl.idaho.gov>; Kourtney Romine <kromine@idl.idaho.gov>; External -
Joy M. Vega <joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov>; kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov; James Thum
<jthum@idl.idaho.gov>; james@idunionlaw.com; molly@idunionlaw.com; Michael Christian
<mike@smithmalek.com>

Subject: Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01_002

Hello everyone,

Attached please find a Motion of Applicant Snake River Qil and Gas, LL for Order Determining that
CAIA is not a Party. If you could please confirm receipt of this email | would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Sarah Hudson
Legal Assistant

101 S. Capitol Blvd., Suite 930
Boise, ID 83702 p. 208. 473.7009 | f. 208.473.7661 | e. sarah@smithmalek.com

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may contain legally
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privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please notify me by replying to this message and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail
and any printout thereof.

For additional information about Smith + Malek, PLLC, including a list of attorneys, please see our website at
www.smithmalek.com.


https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/fVCXC31Xrwupp1rDTqgqRa?domain=smithmalek.com

MICHAEL R. CHRISTIAN, ISB #4311

SMITH + MALEK, PLLC

101 S. Capitol Boulevard, Suite 930

Boise, ID 83702

P. (208) 473-7009

F. (208) 473-7661

E: mike@smithmalek.com

Attorney for Applicant Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC

BEFORE THE IDAHO DEPARTMENT OF LANDS

In the Matter of the Application of Snake ) Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-002
River Oil and Gas, LLC for Spacing Order )
Consisting of the E 1/2 of the SE % of ) MOTION OF APPLICANT SNAKE
Section 9, SW 1/4 of Section 10, N 1/2 of ) RIVER OIL AND GAS, LLC FOR
the N 1/2 of the NW 1/4 of Section 15, and ) ORDER DETERMINING THAT
the N 1/2 of the NE 1/4 of the NE 1/4 of ) CAIA IS NOT A PARTY
Section 16, Township 8 North, Range 5 )
West, Boise Meridian, Payette )
County,Idaho )

)

For the reasons set forth in the Administrator’s August 12, 2021 “Order Determining that CAIA
is not a Party and Denying Petition to Intervene,” entered in Docket No. CC-2021-OGR-01-001, and
the reasons set forth in the “Motion of Applicant Snake River Oil and Gas, LLC for Order Determining
that CAIA is not a Party,” filed on July 29, 2021, in the same proceeding, Applicant Snake River Oil
and Gas, LLC moves for an order determining that CAIA is not a party to this proceeding.

Dated this 2" day of September, 2021.

SMITH + MALEK, PLLC

) /)1y

L AN
-

MICHAEL R. CHRISTIAN
Attorney for Applicant.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on this 2nd day of September 2021, I caused to be served a
true andcorrect copy of the foregoing by the method indicated below, and addressed to all
counsel of record as follows:

Mick Thomas [ JU.S. Mail

Idaho Department of Lands [ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested] |
P.O. Box 83720 Overnight Delivery

Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 [ ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: mthomas@idl.idaho.gov

Kourtney Romine [ JU.S. Mail

Idaho Department of Lands [ ] Certified Mail, return receipt requested] |
P.O. Box 83720 Overnight Delivery

Boise, Idaho 83720-0050 [ ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: kromine@idl.idaho.gov

Joy Vega [ JU.S. Mail

Deputy Attorney General [ ] Certified Mail

P.O. Box 83720 [ ] Overnight Delivery [
Boise, ID 83720 ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: joy.vega@ag.idaho.gov

Kristina Fugate [ JU.S. Mail

Deputy Attorney General [ ] Certified Mail

P.O. Box 83720 [ ] Overnight Delivery [
Boise, ID 83720 ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: kristina.fugate@ag.idaho.gov

James Thum [ JU.S. Mail

Idaho Department of Lands [ ] Certified Mail

P.O. Box 83720 [ ] Overnight Delivery [
Boise, ID 83720 ] Messenger Delivery

[x] Email: jthum(@idl.idaho.gov

James Piotrowski Piotrowski [ JU.S. Mail

Durand, PLLC 1020 W. Main [ ] Certified Mail

St., Suite 440 [ ] Overnight Delivery [

P.O. Box 2864 ] Messenger Delivery

Boise, ID 83701 [x] Email: james@jidunionlaw.com

Attorneys for: molly@idunionlaw.com
_/s/ Sarah Hudson /s/

SARAH HUDSON
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